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MEMORANDUM         MEMO NO.
           QI-2603
           FFS 26-01 
 

TO: QUEST Integration (QI) Health Plans 

 Medicaid Fee-For-Service (FFS) Providers 

   

FROM: Meredith Nichols 

 Acting Med-QUEST Division Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: MEDICAID FEE-FOR-SERVICE FQHC & RHC PPS RATES 

 EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 17, 2024 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2026 

  

Please find attached the Medicaid Fee-For-Service Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) 

& Rural Health Clinic (RHC) Prospective Payment System (PPS) rates for new participating 

provider - Medical only.  The rates are effective for service dates starting on or after 

December 17, 2024 through December 31, 2026. 

 

Waianae Coast Comprehensive Health Center Nanaikapono Elementary School 

Provider No.:  014411 

 

Effective Dates Medicaid PPS Rate Per Visit 

12/17/2024 to 12/31/2024 $387.29 

1/1/2025 to 12/31/2025 $400.85 

1/1/2026 to 12/31/2026 $411.67 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact Ms. Maria Lui, Accountant at (808) 900-6728 

or by email mlui@dhs.hawaii.gov. 
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